

ante de la composition de la competencia de la competencia de la composition de la competencia de la competenci	<u> </u>
(1002) (NGMarithan) BUAMBARIES and fordered mini-	war ware for each hour worked in
TIERIS UV (TT) raining to pay the repender reversion	
hours in violation of 29 U.S.C. § 20/(a); and (3) fail	mg to maintain proper records pursuant to 27
<u>IISC 8211(c) and 29 C F R 8516.2</u>	- ··· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
( power was been also Week com dethoroppelousse who suff	and wage theft at the hands of Southeastern
The August 15 2019 For that manon	we request expedited review OF INIS
Bean Station. The on April 2, 2016. Aurilia 20180, Parthet rescon	
Antonium of the second of the second se	
of this matter to the fullest extent possible.	
E Boolaround	
in the second	
e winters wint thinkness of budinessen 2 winters	and the state of the second
Comon, 17, 10, amous pensar of time, ranging than head to 700	(LIMMITICHELINGTON).
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
i Troll Al Martin and a state and a state and a state of the	
Monday through Friday, starting at approximately 7	:00 AM and finishing at approximately 5:30
t the ward as frank of the poly of the contract of the second second second second second second second second	1 C20 AM Neworthologg
provider your naces of the star inter and presentings	
protective ged necessary for then your the second systems that	they should not be compensated for any time
	A NEW PRIME OF THE LET CASH AND
a machine, though they never received any receipt of	r other document recording their war nours
1.1 W7.11- La d two handles or own	Any one from 0:00 to 0.20 AM and one
from 12:00 to 12:30 PM. Workers typically ate lunc	h during their second break. The time spent
and the second seco	d after their lineh break was not counted as
work hours for purposes of pay. Workers were paid	in cash once per week.
www.www.www.Vistricassof.tbo.ELSA.and.Accompanying R.	egulations
<b>an</b> t" - i thuisting al fill 3 (1932, qua list còmhan) and a ràinn ann an 1930.	
A. Southeastern Provision; H.C. Faile	<u>ad to Pay the Workers Overtime.</u>
Southeastern Provision 7.1.2 did not now the Works	rs overtime for the many hours they worked
	200 II ( A. CONT .) Instand Conthonatorn
	a for the second sec
PROVISION, DES pare un workers under rogene rates	a program in the second and the second and not
Somessiera - norther - Poercatelly informed &	to workers when no confidential informant
within The failure to pay syortime has been cor	COnstant Provision that
working for law enforcement as part of their investi	gation of Southeastern Provision that
ultimately resulted in the raid at the worksite. See h	mp://media.wate.com/nxs-waterv-media-us
Ani Dolo / La Company Ani Dolo /04/06/00000 Deservation of	WEAD AT SUBMICASION
provisions_1523040876022_39246912_ver1.0.pdf.	
· _	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> In prior years, Workers were required to sign-in and sign-out on an hours log that was kept on

The Works of the second of the

of forty hours.

D. Southeastern Trovis Ro, Sart' canter a Pravition . I. I. C. Foiled to Commensate the Workers for the

Southeastern Provision, LLC failed to pay the Workers for time they spent donning and doffing protective equipment. *See IBP, Inc. v. Alvarez*, 546 U.S. 1 (2005). Workers used various kinds of the second and a second a s

# C. Southeastern Provision, LLC Failed to Keep Accurate Records of Hours and -Pay.

pay in violation of 29 U.S.C. § 211(c) and 29 C.F.R. § 516.2. Given that the Workers' exclusively in cash, there is reason to believe that Southeasters Provision, LLC does not have the workers' weekly new. The Workers were never provided navstube or any other documentation demonstrating their hours worked or their pay rate.

[A. Nouineasurn r rovisult. Contemutario Prayinic w U.C.Soilag to Row the Mostors Any Wanas for I new rinal sight pays of work

Southeastern Provision I.I.C. did not compensate the Workers for their final eight days of work,

In violation of 2911 ST 56 200 and 207 (In Aunit 5, 2016, miningration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) engaged in enforcement operations at the plant. TCE microgado and intested a manber of employees, including the Workers. As a result of the ICF raid, the Workers intested a manber of employees, including the Workers. As a result of the ICF raid, the Workers have innected with marker of their mages for their final eight days of work. Due to ICE's enforcement onerations, and absent DOL's immediate intervention, the Workers and many outer employees with the second state of the wages they are owed

#### **III.** Conclusion

On behalf of the Workers, we respectfully request that you consider this matter as soon as <u>possible to supervise Westernal destructions and fully postible to initiate interviews</u> <u>possible to supervise westernal and the supervise supervise and to initiate interviews</u> <u>possible to supervise westernal and the supervise sup</u>

Sincerely,

Julia Selóyou

Julia Solórzano Staff Attorney

Outreach Paralegal

4



Via Email

April 23, 2018

District Director Nettie Lewis Nashville District Office U.S. Department of Labor Wage & Hour Division 1321 Murfreesboro Pike Suite 511 Nashville, TN 37217-2626

## **RE: SUPPLEMENTAL COMPLAINT on behalf of**

### against Southeastern Provision, LLC (1617 Hilton Rd., Bean Station, TN 37708)

Dear District Director Lewis,

We file this supplement to the original Complaint that we filed on April 13, 2018 to reflect the inclusion of 19 additional complainants:

. The allegations in the original Complaint are applicable to the 19 additional workers included here.

Eight of these workers—

—are currently in immigration detention in Louisiana, in the Pine Prairie and LaSalle detention centers.

As was previously urged in the original Complaint, we respectfully request that you act <u>as soon</u> as possible to ensure the Workers can fully participate in any investigation and receive the wages they are owed. Please contact me with any questions and to initiate interviews with the Workers.

I can be reached at (334) 425-2137 or julia.solorzano@splcenter.org. If I am not available, you can contact Carmen Martínez at (404) 521-6700 or carmen.martinez@splcenter.org.

Sincerely,

<u>/s Julia Solórzano</u> Julia Solórzano Staff AttorneyP <</MCaTj ETegID aTjDC 0.002 Tc 2 t63



ViaEmail

1 50East P onc e de Leon Ave., Sui te 340 Dec atur , GA 30050 T404.521 .6700 F404.221 .5857 wwsplc enter .or g

May 7, 2018

District Director Nettie Lewis Nashville District Office U.S. Department of Labor Wage & Hour Division 1321 Murfreesboro Pike Suite 511 Nashville, TN 37217-2626

## RE: SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL COMPLAINT on behalf of

against Southeastern Provision, LLQ1617 Hilton Rd.,

Bean Station, TN 37708)

Dear District Director Lewis

We file this supplement to the original Complaint filed on April 13, 2018 and the First Supplement filed on April 23, 2018 to reflect the inclusion **bight** additional complainants:

. The allegations in the original Complaint are applicable to the additional workers included here.

Five of these workers —are currently detained at the LaSalle ICE Processingenter located 830 Pine Hill Road, Jena, LA,342. The three others currently detained in at the Pine Prairie ICE Processing Center locatedBaHampton Dupre Road, Pine Prairie, A, 70576.

As was previously urged in the original Complaint and First Supplemmentespectfully request that you acts soon as possible to ensure the Workers can fully participate in any investigation and receive the wages they are owed. Please contact me with any questions and to initiate interviews with the Workers. I can be reached at (334) 425-2137 or julia.solorzano@splcenter.org. If I am not available, you can contact Carmen Mart(404) at 521-6700 or carmen.martinez@splcenter.org

Sincerely,

<u>/s Julia Solórzan</u>o Julia Solórzano Staff Attorney

/s Carmen Martínez

Via Email

May 31, 2018

Dist rict Direct or Net tie L ewis Nashv il l e Dist rict Office U.S. Department of L abor Wage & Hour Division 1321 Murf reesboro Pile Suite 511 Nashv il l e, TN 37217-2626

RE: THIRD SUPPLEMENTAL COMPLAINT on behalf of

against Southeastern Provision,

LLC (1617 Hilton Rd., Bean Station, TN 37708)

Dear District Direct or L ewis

Sincerel y,

<u>/sJul ia Sol órz</u>ano Jul ia Sol órzano Staff Attorney

<u>/s Carmen Mart ínez</u> Carmen Mart ínez Out reachParal egal